
From: Sonya Hoppes
To: Ross Grimes; Cragan, Keary
Cc: Tracy Patrick
Subject: Re: CSB Shirland Cleanup Site Documents
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 12:40:47 PM
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Casey Brown HoChunk Nation Card.pdf

Here are my follow up items:

1. Casey Brown's business Card is attached, somewhat difficult to read. His email is
casey.brown@ho-chunk.com

2. NATC Website: https://natureattheconfluence.com/ more specifically, the Land
Acknowledgment: https://natureattheconfluence.com/land-acknowledgement/

Sonya Hoppes
City Administrator 
City of South Beloit
s.hoppes@southbeloit.org
mobile:  (608) 481-3013
www.southbeloit.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and its contents are potentially subject to the Freedom of Information Act,
are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message and its contents is strictly
prohibited. In addition, please contact the sender by e-mail and delete the original message immediately. Thank you
for your cooperation.

From: Ross Grimes <rgrimes@fehrgraham.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 3:28 PM
To: Cragan, Keary <cragan.keary@epa.gov>
Cc: Sonya Hoppes <s.hoppes@southbeloit.org>; Tracy Patrick <T.Patrick@SouthBeloit.org>
Subject: CSB Shirland Cleanup Site Documents
 
Keary,
 
As a follow-up to our conversation earlier this afternoon, please use the following link to access the
Phase I ESA, CSIR/ROR/RAP, and Site Layout Exhibit for the Shirland Cleanup Site.

mailto:s.hoppes@southbeloit.org
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https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/PU_jCL9GWgTPz0o2TqgpG_?domain=natureattheconfluence.com/
mailto:s.hoppes@southbeloit.org
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/rlTGCNkGWxHNgYnpFRKXZR?domain=southbeloit.org











 
 CSB Shirland Cleanup Site Documents

 
Let us know if you need any further information. We’ll submit the Community Relations Plan and
ABCA to you within the next couple weeks.
 
ROSS GRIMES, PG  I  Branch Manager
Fehr Graham  I  Engineering & Environmental
 
200 Prairie Street, Suite 208
Rockford, Illinois 61107
P: 815.394.4700
fehrgraham.com
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